No. 6

Lucas Andries, skipper and part owner of the yacht “Flower of Gelder,” trading to
Fort Orange, owned and occupied this small house, now known as No. 13 Broadway.—
Rec. N. Am., I11: 4o5; IV: 191, 203. Sworn in as one of the small burghers, in 1657
(ibid., VII: 153), his name heads the list of inhabitants on the Heere Straet, in 1665.—
Ibid.; Vi 221.

In 1686, “Lucas Andriesen, en zyn h. v. Aeftje Laurense,” whom he married by license



of November 20, 1665 (Marriages in Ref. Dutch Ch., 20), appear on the list of members
of the Reformed Dutch Church compiled by Domine Henricus Selyns.—N. Y. Hist.
Soc. Collections, 1841, p. 392.[1] The original deed from Aefie Anderisse to Jacob van
Saamen (ric), dated August 26, 1693, was owned by the late General James Grant Wilson.—
Bulletin N. Y. Pub. Library, 1901, V: 6.



